

Minutes of the regular meeting of the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin: January 15, 1930. 1930

Madison, Wisconsin: Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System, 1930

https://digital.library.wisc.edu/1711.dl/TOTDUA5P4FWFK8P

Copyright 2008 Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System

The libraries provide public access to a wide range of material, including online exhibits, digitized collections, archival finding aids, our catalog, online articles, and a growing range of materials in many media.

When possible, we provide rights information in catalog records, finding aids, and other metadata that accompanies collections or items. However, it is always the user's obligation to evaluate copyright and rights issues in light of their own use.

Terred to 36t REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOAPD OF REGENTS

Madison, Wisconsin,

Wednesday, January 15, 1930, 10:00 A.M.

President Grady presiding

President Frank; Regents Backus, Berger, Butler, Callahan, PRESENT: Eimon, Faast, Grady, Gundersen, Runge, Schmidtmann, Sholts, Waters.

Bachman, Cashman, Mead, Richardson. ABSENT:

Communications were received from Regents Mead and Richardson in explanation of their absence, both being absent from the state.

Upon motion of Regent Schmidtmann, seconded by Regent Faast, the minutes of the last meeting of the board held on December 4, 1929, were approved as sent out to the regents.

Upon motion of Regent Callahan, seconded by Regent Waters, it was VOTED That the minutes of the meeting of the Executive Committee held on December 27, 1929, be approved, ratified and confirmed.

Dean H. L. Russell of the Agricultural College and Professor E. Bennett of the Department of Electrical Engineering appeared before the Regents to discuss the problem of consolidating the Uni-versity <u>Radio Station</u> and the Station at Stevens Point, Wisconsin, operated by the Division of Markets.

Upon motion of Regent Schmidtmann, seconded by Regent Berger, it was

VOTED That if the cost of operation in excess of \$10,000 is provided by other State Departments, including the Division of Markets, the President be authorized to sign the petition to the Federal Radio Commission and that the Governor be requested to release the sum of Gl0,900 for Capitol expenditure.

-1-

A called vote was taken.

Regents voting "aye" - Backus, Berger, Callahan, Eimon, Faast, Grady, Gundersen, Runge, Schmidtmann, Sholts.

Regents voting "no" - Butler.

Adopted.

Bd Jan 15/30 pr

V Upon motion of Regent Backus, seconded by Regent Schmidtmann, it was

VOTED That the proposal of the Regents of the University of Wisconsin to the National Teachers' Seminary of Milwaukee, as prepared by the Special Committee, consisting of Regents Backus and Grady, and amended by the Regents, be approved. (Copy on file) #250,000 to Junit Fd.

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE PRESIDENT

-Letters and Science-

1. That the resignation of R. Lauriston Sharp, assistant to junior dean, be accepted; to take effect at the close of the first semester 1929-30. Adopted.

2. That Harold E. Kubly be appointed assistant to junior dean for the second semester 1929-30; salary \$375 for the semester; in place of R. L. Sharp, resigned. Adopted.

3. That the leave of absence granted to J. B. Overton, professor of botany, for the second semester 1929-30, be cancelled; salary for the second semester to be charged to Letters and Science unassigned. Adopted.

4. That the leave of absence from January 7 to January 27, 1930, granted to Prof. Don D. Lescohier, professor of economics, at the December 4, 1929, meeting of the Regents, be cancelled. Adopted.

5. That Benedict Einarson be appointed instructor in Latin for the second semester of 1929-30; salary \$1,000 for the semester; to be charged to budget of classics department. Adopted.

6. That Prof. W. A. Scott, professor of economics, be granted leave of absence on the summer session basis for the first half of the second semester of 1929-30.





-2-

7. That Professor Wolfgang Liepe, visiting professor at Harvard University, be appointed special lecturer in German, to give one lecture on January 10, 1930, and to be paid an honorarium of \$75.00 in lieu of expenses; to be charged to Milwaukee Seminary fund.

Adopted.

8. That Professor Friedrich Schonemann, University of Berlin, be appointed special lecturer in German, to give two lectures, on January 14 and 15, 1930, and to be paid an honorarium of \$125 in lieu of expenses; to be charged to Milwaukee Seminary fund.

Adopted.

9. That the resignation of William J. Hamilton, assistant in history for the second semester of 1929-30, be accepted. Adopted.

10. That the resignation of Ruby Bere, assistant in zoology, be accepted; to take effect at the opening of the first semester of 1929-30.

Adopted.

(These recommendations had been previously considered by the Committee on Letters and Science and were recommended to the board for adoption.)

Upon motion of Regent Waters, seconded by Regent Runge, recommendations 1 to 10 under Letters and Science were adopted.

-Agriculture-

1930-31

1930-31

1. That Wallace J. Landry be reappointed county agricultural agent for Clark County, beginning January 1, 1930; salary at the rate of \$3400 per annum, twelve months' basis, distributed as follows: University \$1700, County \$1700; charge to item for Clark County, p. 75. Adopted.

2. That J. B. Keenan be reappointed county agricultural agent for Grant County, beginning January 1, 1930; salary at the rate of \$3250 per annum, twelve months' basis; distributed as follows: University \$1800 (increase \$100), County \$1450; charge to item for Grant County, p. 75. Adopted.

-3-

3. That Harold Hovde be appointed county agricultural agent for (30-31 Columbia County, beginning January 1, 1930; salary at the rate of (\$2800 per annum, twelve months' basis, distributed as follows: University \$1700, County \$1100; charge to county agent budget, p. 74. Nickland Adopted.

4. That Dan Shaffer be reappointed county agricultural agent for Taylor County, beginning January 1, 1930; salary at the rate of \$2500 per annum, twelve months' basis, distributed as follows: University \$1700, County \$800; charge to item for Taylor County, p. 76. Adopted:

5. That the resignation of R. A. Peterson, county agricultural agent for Wood County, be accepted; to take effect January 1, 1930. Muching Adopted.

6. That C. F. Claflin be reappointed county agricultural agent (30-3) for Polk County beginning February 15, 1930; salary at the rate of \$2800 per annum, twelve months' basis, to be distributed as follows: University \$1700, County \$1100; charge to item for Polk County, p. 76. Adopted.

7. That the resignation of J. M. Walz, county agricultural agent for Douglas County, be accepted; to take effect December 31, 1929. Nuclear Adopted.

8. That A. S. Alexander, professor of veterinary science (part time) be paid an additional sum of \$62 a month from January 1 to June 30, 1930, for special service in connection with the radio programs; charge to balance initem for salary of Theodore Macklin, on leave of absence. p. 70. Adopted.

9. That Eunice A. Horn be appointed home demonstration agent at large in home economics, beginning January 4, 1930; salary at the rate of \$125 a month; provided in the budget, p. 86.

10. That Ernst Morgenroth be appointed industrial fellow in fellow in soils for eleven months, beginning March 1, 1930; salary at the rate of \$200 a month; charge to Superphosphate Institute fund.

/Adopted.

11. That the memorandum of agreement between the Chilean Nitrate of Soda Educational Bureau and the University of Wisconsin, relative to the continuance of the industrial research fellowship in soils, be 7 approved. (Feb. 1, 1930 to Jan. 31, 1931, \$1,600.) Adopted. 12. That Roland Cowart be appointed industrial fellow in soils from January 1, to August 31, 1930; salary at the rate of \$75 a month for the period January 1 to June 30, 1930, and \$150 a month for July and August; charge to Chilean Nitrate of Soda fund. Adopted.

Fello

13. That the memorandum of agreement between the Superphosphate Institute and the University of Wisconsin, relative to the establishment of an industrial research fellowship in soils be accepted.(\$5,000 7, for period Feb.: 1, 1930 to Jan. 31, 1931).

Adopted.

14. That J. G. Dickson, professor of plant pathology, be granted leave of absence, with pay, from February 1 to November 1, 1930.

Adopted.

(These recommendations had been previously considered by the Committee on Agriculture and were recommended to the board for adoption.)

Upon motion of Regent Eimon, seconded by Regent Sholts, recommendations 1 to 14 under Agriculture were adopted.

-Engineering-

1. That Nolan Page be appointed instructor in mechanics for the second semester of 1929-30; salary \$850 for the semester; charge to \$1000 transferred from Regents' Unassigned for this purpose (December 4, 1929).

Adopted.

(This recommendation had been previously considered by the Committee on Engineering and was recommended to the board for adoption.)

Upon motion of Regent Schmidtmann, seconded by Regent Eimon, recommendation 1 under Engineering was adopted.

-Medicine-

 That P. B. Blanchard be appointed assistant in medicine, beginning January 1, 1930; salary 350 a month; provided in the budget. Adopted.

2. That the resignation of Dorothy Reid, instructor in medicine (electrocardiography), be accepted; to take effect January 1, 1930. Adopted. 3. That Patricia M. Werrell be appointed instructor in medicine (electrocardiography), beginning January 1, 1930; salary at the rate of \$1200 per annum, twelve months' basis; in place of Dorothy Reid, resigned.

Adopted.

1930

4. That Ludwig Duschl be appointed assistant resident in surgery beginning December 1, 1929; salary at the rate of \$1200 per annum, twelve months' basis; provided in the budget. Adopted.

5. That the salary of Arthur Taylor, assistant resident in surgery, be changed from the rate of \$600 per annum to \$900 per annum, twelve months' basis, beginning January 1, 1930; provided in the budget. (To correct a clerical error.) Adopted.

6. That the salary of C. S. Wright, resident in radiology, be increased from \$900 to the rate of \$1200 per annum, twelve months' basis, beginning February 1, 1930, on account of length of service;
/ provided in the budget. Adopted.

7. That the salary of Lillian McKinney, assistant librarian, be increased from \$85 to \$95 a month, beginning January 1, 1930, on account of length of service; increase to be charged to the item for extra help in the Medical School. Adopted.

8. That the resignation of A. D. Spooner, resident in medicine, be accepted; to take effect December 31, 1929. Adopted.

9. That William H. Oatway be appointed resident in medicine, beginning January 1, 1930; salary at the rate of \$600 per annum, twelve months' basis; in place of A. D. Spooner, resigned. Adopted.

> (These recommendations had been previously considered by the Committee on Medicine and were recommended to the board for adoption.)

Upon motion of Regent Gundersen, seconded by Regent Eimon, recommendations 1 to 9 under Medicine were adopted.

Regents Berger and Gundersen expressed their disapproval of the low salaries named.

-Extension-

1. That the following persons be appointed to conduct classes, each to receive the sum indicated for the service rendered; charge to 2-AR:

Mrs. Hannah Shaw Burdick, home decoration; 10 meetings; Fort Atkinson; \$100.

E. F. Dahm, salesmanship; 12 meetings; Racine; \$360. Adopted.

2. That the salary of J. E. Hansen, acting chief of the Bureau of Visual Instruction, be increased from \$4000 to \$4300 per annum, twelve months' basis, beginning January 1, 1930; increase of \$150 to be charged to 2-A.

Adopted.

1930-31

3. That Frank D. Crane, assistant professor of English, be granted leave of absence, without pay, from May 15 to July 1, 1930. Adopted.

Lean.

4. That the following persons be appointed to conduct classes in the Extension Division at Milwaukee during the second semester of 1929-30; each to receive the sum indicated for the service rendered; charge to 2-AR:

E. A. Abendroth, steel design and details; 34 meetings; \$340 for the course.

R. O. Bernauer, vibration problems in engineering; 17 meetings; \$170 for the course.

James A. Book, two classes in accounting; 17 meetings each; \$255 for one course, \$170 for the other; \$425 total.

Thomas G. Brown, algebra; 17 meetings; \$170 for the course.

B. B. Burling, theory of alternate currents; 17 meetings; \$170 for the course.

Vera Ellwood, home planning and decorating; 17 meetings; \$170 for the course.

-7-

Henry Ericson, trigonometry; 17 meetings; \$170 for the course.

H. L. Foster, concrete work; 17 meetings; \$127.50 for the course.

A. H. Hanson, business Inglish; 17 meetings; \$170 for the course.

A. Eustace Haydon, origin and development of religions; 17 meetings; \$850 for the course.

H. C. Henderson, psychology 1; 34 meetings; \$340 for the course.

C. A. Holmes, salesmanship; 17 meetings; \$170 for the course.

Edward T. Howell, radio; 17 meetings; \$170 for the course.

Floyd E. Jonkins, business law; 17 meetings; \$170 for the course.

F. J. Mellencamp, trigonometry and analytic geometry; 34 meetings; \$340 for the course.

Carl Oestreich, estimating for builders; 17 meetings; \$170 for the course.

H. H. Pease, auditing; 17 meetings; \$340 for the course.

Samuel Plahner, principles of individual psychology; 17 meetings; \$170 for the course.

James B. Read, two classes in real estate; 17 meetings each; \$315 for each course, total \$630.

Herbert V. Schmidt, mechanical drawing 2; 34 meetings; \$255 for the course.

W. H. Sheaffer, accounting; 17 meetings; \$170 for the course.

W. H. Sheaffer, a second class in accounting; 17 meetings; \$170 for the course.

Sam Snead, two classes in radio; 17 meetings each; \$170 for each course, total \$340. Mrs. Mary Sobota, two classes in secretarial training; 17 meetings each; \$170 for each course, total \$340.

George Spinti, architectural design; 17 meetings; \$170 for the course.

B. C. Straube, German 2b; 34 meetings; \$306 for the course.

Haakon Svance, business law; 17 meetings; \$170 for the course.

Walter Veenendaal, architectural drawing; 17 meetings; \$170 for the course.

H. F. Wareing, radio; 17 meetings; \$170 for the course.

Dudley Crafts Watson, architecture and decorative art; 14 meetings; \$800 for the course.

Raymond G. Weihe, two classes in public speaking; 17 meetings each, \$113.50 for each course, total \$227.

C. A. Wiepking, concrete mixtures; 8 meetings; \$80 for the course.

Coleman Woodbury, subdividing, city planning and zoning; 17 meetings; \$561 for the course.

Howard M. Zoerb, elementary analysis; 51 meetings; \$425 for the course.

Adolph Petersen, to conduct rehearsals of orchestra; 17 meetings; \$204 for the service.

Lucius T. Gould, geography; \$270 for the semester.

Russell J. Smith, aeronautics; 17 meetings; \$170 for the course. Adopted.

5. That Ruth M. Addoms be appointed instructor in botany, at Milwaukee, for the second semester of 1929-30; salary \$1400 for the semester; charge to 2-AR.

Adopted.

(These recommendations had been previously considered by the Committee on Extension and were recommended to the board for adoption.)

Upon motion of Regent Sholts, seconded by Regent Schmidtmann, recommendations 1 to 5 under Extension were adopted.

-Physical Education-

1. That Hannah Praxl be appointed assistant in physical education for the second semester of 1929-30; salary \$550 for the semester; charge to \$900 transferred from Regents' Unassigned for additional instruction(October 9, 1929).

Adopted.

1430-31

-Military-

1. That Edward A. Gough be appointed assistant in military science and tactics, beginning January 1, 1930; salary at the rate of \$300 per annum, twelve months' basis; in place of Donald K. Miller, relieved from duty by the War Department. Adopted.

(These recommendations had been previously considered by the Committees on Physical Education and Military Science and were recommended to the board for adoption.)

Upon motion of Regent Waters, seconded by Regent Berger, recommendation 1 under Physical Education and recommendation 1 under Military Science were adopted.

-General-

1. That degrees be granted in accordance with the certification of the Registrar EXHIBIT A. Adopted.

2. That the gift of \$750 from the Payne Fund for radio education research, be accepted. Adopted.

Fellows and Scholars

3. That Josephine Bassett be appointed J. Stephens Tripp scholar for the academic year 1929-30, at a salary of \$616.01. Adopted.

That the following graduate legislative scholarships be 4. granted for the year 1929-30:

> Michelina Michelson Alfred Leahy Charles Fritts

Adopted.

Research

Schola

5. That J. Stuart Hamilton be appointed Research assistant in Journalism fer the second semester 1929-30 at a salary of \$500 (\$100 per month) to be charged to research allotment 29:58. Adopted.

6. That the resignation of Harold Osterberg, Research Assistant for the second semester 1929-30 (2300), under research allotment 29:41, be accepted.

Upon motion of Regent Gundersen, seconded by Regent Faast, recommendations 1 to 6 under General were adopted.

-Trust Funds- Eut

Jan. 15,1930 1. That the Secretary of the Regents be authorized to sign an agreement in behalf of the Regents giving to Elmer J. Peterson and F. A. Bean, who executed a quitclaim deed of the Peterson farm, the same privilege of redemption they would have during the ordinary course of foreclosure. Adopted.

2. That the gift of Mary Campbell of Riverside, California, an alumnus of the University of Misconsin, of 410,000, as provided in an agreement between Hull House Association and Mary Campbell, be accepted. (Papers on file) Adopted.

Upon motion of Regent Faast, seconded by Regent Schmidtmann, recommendations 1 and 2 under Trust Funds were adopted.

-11-

-Constructional Development-

1. That the Governor be requested for a release of funds under 20.41(1)R for the following projects:

- Storage battery room, Sterling Hall \$4,000
 Lathrop Hall remodelling 20,000
 Chemistry Building equipment
- 3. Chemistry Building equipment Total request \$75,000. Moving Library equipment urgent 4,000
 4. Moving and equipping Pharmacy Dept. 6,750

Upon motion of Regent Schmidtmann, seconded by Regent Runge, this recommendation was adopted.

2. That the following recommendations relating to the proposed Orthopedic Hospital for Children be approved:

- 1. That the State Architect be authorized to proceed with detailed plans and specifications.
- 2. That the Business Manager and Superintendent of Grounds and Buildings be authorized to take such steps as may be necessary to move or remove the cottages now on the site selected for the building, the north end of the lot bounded by Randall Avenue, Lorch Street, University Avenue and Linden Drive.
- 3. That the Business Manager and the Superintendent of Grounds and Buildings be authorized to take the steps necessary to close the north end of Randall Avenue opposite the site of the new building.

Upon motion of Regent Gundersen, seconded by Regent Schmidtmenn, these recommendations were adopted.

The Business Manager presented an Opinion of the Attorney General holding that the appropriation of \$550,000 for an addition to the Library was repealed by the legislative session of 1929.

Upon recommendation of President Frank, and upon motion of Regent Berger, seconded by Regent Faast, it was

VOTEDVThat the Bureau of Graduate Records and Reference be consolidated with the Bureau of Guidance with a view of affecting a saving. Bd. Jon 15 Upon recommendation of President Frank, and upon motion of Regent Berger, seconded by Regent Runge, it was VOTED, That a gift from the Wisconsin Alumni Research Foundation

for \$1,000 for research in zoology under Professor Hisaw be accepted.

Upon recommendation of President Frank, and upon motion of Regent Berger, seconded by Regent Waters, it was VOTED That \$750 be transferred from Fellows and Scholars to Re-

search in the Graduate School.

V Upon recommendation of President Frank, and upon motion of Regent Berger, seconded by Regent Waters, it was

VOTED That the President be given authority to approve the detailed as part of and within the total income of the summer school budget, in so far as a revision of the estimated receipts to be approved by the Executive Committee makes the proposed budget possible.

X - "general" Bd gave 15 30 Upon recommendation of President Frank, and upon motion of Regent Schmidtmann, seconded by Regent Faast, the following minute was adopted:

In the interest of a more comprehensive planning, development, and direction of the <u>Research Work</u> of the Uni-versity, and both to insure the utmost freedom of research to its scholars and to provide a comprehensive record of all research work done within the University and the sources of its support. the Regents provide that:

All offered gifts for research at the University of Wisconsin, regardless of their source or purpose, shall first be submitted for consideration to an appropriate section of an All-University Research Council to be created, that shall be made up of a Social Science Research Council, a Natural Science Research Council, and such other constituent Councils as may be created, of which Councils the President of the University shall be ex officio chairman.

It shall be the duty of these councils to consider each gift in terms of the scientific needs of the University and the social needs of the public, and to make appropriate recommendation to the Regents respecting the acceptance or rejection of such gift and the manner of administering it that shall best facilitate the research project in question.

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE BUSINESS MANAGER

1. That upon the recommendation of Dean Snell, the distribution of funds on pages 1, 2, and 48 of the Revolving Fund section of the budget for the Extension Division be amended by a reduction of \$6,200 in 2-C University Extension Lectures, Concerts, and Convocations, and an addition of \$6,200 in 2-AR University Extension Fees, Revolving. (To correct error in original distribution of the item for L.C.& C.) Adopted.

2. That upon the recommendation of Dean Russell, the Regents rent the J. D. Thomas farm at Spooner at an annual rental of \$800.00 chargeable to 20.41 (3)(K), Dairy and Farm Sales, with the option of purchasing the farm for \$10,000 as soon as funds are available. The lease and option to take effect January 1, 1930 and to expire December 31, 1931. (The purchase of this farm was authorized at the September 19, 1929 meeting of the Board of Regents, but through a technicality in the statutes the appropriation for the purchase was repealed.)

Adopted ...

3. That Professor 0. S. Mundell be appointed custodian of the Law Building, vice Dean Richards, deceased. Adopted.

4. That upon the recommendation of Mr. Halverson the resignation of A. J. McGlasson, Assistant Director of Dormitories and Commons be accepted as of December 1, 1929. Adopted.

5. That upon the recommendation of the Athletic Council, the following transfers be made in the budget of the Athletic Council, 20.41 5-C:

From	Postage	\$1,500	
11	Rent	1,000	
17	General Supplies	2,000	
	Salaries & Wages	500) to New Construction
	Insurance	300) Current \$6,000
	Photos & Lantern Slides	200) A state of the second sec
	Apparatus	500	
A	lopted.		

6. That upon the recommendation of Dean Russell the following salary increases be granted effective January 1, 1930:

1. Clara Sleicher, Secretarial Stenographer, Plant Pathology Department, from \$140 to \$145 per month, chargeable to extra labor 20.41 (1)(A) page 89 budget of the department.

- 2. Winifred Freney, Assistant Clerk Typist, County Representative System, from \$92.50 to \$97.50 per month, chargeable to extra labor 20.41 (8)(A) Federal Grants, page 73 of the budget for Boys' & Girls Clubs.
- 3. Edith Michelson, Assistant Clerk Stenographer, Economic Entomology, from 990 to \$95 per month, chargeable to extra labor 20.41 (8)(A) Federal Grants budget of the department, page 82. Adopted.

Upon motion of Regent Butler, seconded by Regent Sholts, the recommendations of the Business Manager were adopted,

President Grady announced the appointment of regent members to the <u>Regent-Faculty Conference Committee</u>. The personnel of the Committee for the current year is as follows:

REGENTS	- Sholts, Callahan, Berger, Butler, Waters,
	Backus, Schmidtmann
FACULTY DEANS	- Sellery
PROFESSORS	- Guyer, Kiekhofer, Wickhem, Hohlfeld,
	Whitbeck
ASSOCIATE PROFESSORS	- Rice
ASSISTANT PROFESSORS	- Miss H. C. White
INSTRUCTORS	- Kirk
AT-LARGE	- Miss L. Bascom, George Wagner, Rundell,
	W. Mead.

Professor J, H. Mathews, having been elected chairman of the University Committee, becomes <u>ex officio</u> a member of the Regent-Faculty Conference Committee.

Regent Berger presented the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED That it is the sense of the Board of Regents, that the authority with power to place rooming houses and halls housing girl students of this University on the accredited list, shall not place on the accredited list any rooming house or hall which in any way discriminates against any student on account of race, creed, or nationality.

Upon motion of Regent Butler, seconded by Regent Schmidtmann,

VOTED That this resolution be referred to the Executive Committ tee and to report back to the <u>next meeting</u> of the Board. In conformity with the increase in fees of the summer school, as approved by the Regents at the meeting held on December 4, 1929, the following schedule of fees for the summer session, as prepared by Director Goodnight, was recommended:

SUMMER SESSION FEES

I. For Undergraduates and Graduages in all Colleges and Schools, except the Graduate School, the basic rate is §4.50 per week plus special fees of §2 for the Infirmary and §1.50 for the Union.

Classification	Period	Tuition	Infirmary & Union	Total
Railway Engineering Field Courses Chemical Engineering General Session	2 weeks 4 weeks 5 weeks	\$ 9.00 18.00 22.50	- - - 3.50	្នំ 9.00 18.00 26.00
Undergraduates Law School	6 weeks 10 weeks	27.00 45.00	3.50 3.50	30.50 48.50

S.S. Jees.

II. For Graduates admitted to registration in the Graduate School, the rate is 35 per week plus Infirmary and Union fees.

10000

Classification	Period	Tuition	Infirmary & Union	Total
General Session,				
Graduate School Special Courses,	6 weeks	\$30.00	3 3.50	\$33.50
Graduate School	9 weeks	45.00	3.50	48.50 ~ 9 m/s 1

Pre and Post Session Fees

- Undergraduate: \$4.50 per week. If registrant was not in Summer Session, \$8 for first week and \$4.50 for each succeeding week.
- Graduate: \$5 per week. If registrant was not in Summer Session, \$8.50 for first week, and \$5 for each succeeding week.

FEES FOR RESEARCH STUDENTS NOT EARNING CREDIT

Graduate students engaged in independent research and not earning credit in any form shall register in the Summer Session, paying a fee of \$5 plus laboratory or library fees as their work may necessitate.

Graduate students pursuing no courses but who are candidates for an oral examination during the session, may register after the third week of the session for a fee of \$10, but may earn no credit. Upon motion of Regent Butler, seconded by Regent Sholts, this recommendation was adopted.

200

At 12:10 P. M. the meeting

A D J O U R N E D

M. E. HcCaffrey,

Secretary.

Exh. a

Candidates for degrees, January 15, 1930.

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Armella Helen Bersch Chao Huo Fang Richard Browne Koss Charles Gordon Stauffacher Dudley Franklin Uphoff (Ronold Arthur Drechsler

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN JOURNALISM

Kirk Monroe Bates

BACHELOR OF PHILOSOPHY, GENERAL COURSE

Henry Edwin Howe

BACHELOR OF PHILOSOPHY, NORMAL COURSE

Florence Bernice Coles

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE, PHYSICAL EDUCATION COURSE

Walter Albert Cox

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE, HYGIENE COURSE

Theresa Stolen

Degrees

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE, MEDICAL SCIENCE COURSE

Norman Nathaniel Fein

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE, CIVIL ENGINEERING COURSE

Richard Eric Reinke

MASTER OF ARTS

Ewart Owen Evans

MASTER OF SCIENCE

Herbert Carl Schaefer

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Edwin J. Kohl

-18-

BACHEIOR OF LAWS

Edgar Edward Becker Donald Alexander Butchart Meyer Milton Cohen Matthew Richard Derzon John Godfrey Jursik Howard William Lausche Joseph Lieberman John LeRoy Long Blanche Lubarsky Lewis Clayton Magnusen Martin Joseph Torphy John Arthur Walter

Degrees